
 

           `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PZHAC MEETING 
AGENDA 

JULY 6, 2020   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM OR PHONE MONDAY, JULY 6, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE 
MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 979 1336 8353, PASSWORD 361878. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Regular Meeting of June 16, 2020. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061058 – 319 Capri Arc, submitted by Sam McBurney; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 

replacement of seven windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Single family, one acre site built (R1) 
2. Case 061063 – 3463 Calle del Norte, submitted by Dan Howard; a request for a zoning permit to allow a 

partial reroof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
3. Case 061064 – 2965 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andelita and Andres Montoya; a request for a 

zoning permit to allow an evaporative air cooling unit to be replaced by a refrigerated air conditioner in a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

4. Case 061065 – 2408 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Teresa Sanchez, trustee for Roberto and Eliza Frietze 
LLC; a request for a zoning permit to allow soffit repair and a new roof coating on a dwelling at this 
address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

5. Case 061066 – 3260 North Highway 28, submitted by Indalecio Prieto; a request for a zoning permit to add 
additional pavement (flatwork) to an existing residential driveway at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural 
(RA) 

6. Case 061067 – 1922 Calle de Cura, submitted by Nia Rucker; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
window frames on a dwelling at this address to be repaired and repainted the original color, Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 

7. Case 061068 – 2231 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Patrick Taylor for MaryHelen Ratje; a request for a 
zoning permit to allow the replacement of a broken or damaged canales with identical new canales. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR)   
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at by 1:30 p.m. July 6, 2020 and will be read into the 
record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining in the meeting by phone 
and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will be 
prompted by the host when to begin speaking. 

 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061069 – 2330 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Patrick Taylor for the Taylor-Barela Reynolds Mesilla 

Historic Site; a request for a zoning permit to conduct restoration on the adobe and plaster on the historic 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

2. Case 061070 – 1985 Calle de Colon, submitted by Sylvia Fierro; a request for  a zoning permit to allow the 
installation of two exterior security doors on a commercial building at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HC)  

3. Case 061071 – 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Jerry Nevarez; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
installation of an aluminum gutter on a dwelling at this address to connect two canales to a ponding area. 
Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  

 
VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 7/2/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC REGULAR 

MEETING MINUTES 

JUNE 1, 2020 

 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 

           `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PZHAC MEETING 
AMENDED AGENDA 

JUNE 15, 2020   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM OR PHONE MONDAY, JUNE 15, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE 
MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 979 1336 8353, PASSWORD 361878. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Attendance was electronic via “Zoom”.  All PZHAC members were present. Commissioner Lucero was acting 
chair. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the agenda. Commissioner Prieto made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Salas made a motion to approve the Agenda, 
seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Regular Meeting of June 1, 2020. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

 
   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  
Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at by 1:30 p.m. June 15 and will be read into the 
record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining in the meeting by phone 
and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will be 
prompted by the host when to begin speaking. 
Staff stated that one e-mail had been received from Susan Krueger, resident. Staff read the e-mail for 
inclusion into the record. (A copy of the e-mail is attached at the end of these minutes.) 

 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061047 – 2631 Calle Tercera, submitted by Frankie Torres, a request for a zoning permit to allow a 

rock wall to be constructed on the front property line of a residential property at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) (Postponed at the June 1, 2020 PZHAC meeting) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request and the fact that the case was postponed a second time in 
order to allow the applicant to clarify and provide specific details about the location of the front wall and 
how the clear-sight-triangle requirements for the two driveways would be met. Staff explained that the 
applicant finally did provide a more accurate diagram after this packet was initially written and that the 
packet was amended to include the case. Discussion centered around the fact that the wall was now 
shown on the diagram to be eleven feet from the edge of the pavement, thereby meeting the clear-sight-
triangle requirements of the Code. There were no further problems. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Prieto to recommend approval of the case to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner Salas, 
and APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

2. Case 061051 – 2447 Calle del Norte, submitted by Matilde Estrada; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the replacement of nine windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
(Postponed at the June 1, 2020 PZHAC meeting) 
Staff explained that the applicant still had not provided the requested information at the time this packet 
was written, and therefore the case was not ready to be decided on at this time. Commissioner Salas made 
a motion to remove the case from the agenda, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and the case was 
removed from the agenda by a vote of 5 – 0. 
  

3. Case 061052 – 2445 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by ViCa One Inc. for Jack and Lisa Kirby; a request for 
a zoning permit to allow the construction of a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential 
(HR) (Postponed at the June 1, 2020 PZHAC meeting) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, including a the fact that this case had been reviewed with 
Tom Maese, Chief CID Inspector, to ensure that the required information had been provided by the 
applicant.  There were no issues.  A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to recommend approval  
of the request to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner Salas, and APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 

4. Case 060153 – Calle Pacana, Lot 2 of the Sommer Grove Subdivision, submitted by ViCa One Inc. for 
Charles and Marilyn McMurray; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a new dwelling 
at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) (Postponed at the June 1, 2020 PZHAC meeting) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, including a the fact that this case had been reviewed with 
Tom Maese, Chief CID Inspector, to ensure that the required information had been provided by the 
applicant.  There were no issues.  A motion was made by Commissioner Salas to recommend approval  of 
the request to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 

5. Case 061055 – 2821 Cielo Grande Court, submitted by Zachary and Jodie Penn; a request for a zoning 
permit to allow the installation of an in-ground pool behind a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural 
Farm (RF) (Postponed at the June 1, 2020 PZHAC meeting) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, including a the fact that this case had been with Tom Maese, 
Chief CID Inspector, to ensure that the required information had been provided by the applicant.  There 
was a question as to whether the requested automatic safety cover on the pool would eliminate the 
requirement for a fence around the pool. Mr. Maese stated that a fence would not be needed with the 
proposed cover. There were no further questions or issues.  A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto 
to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Salas, and APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 

6. Case 061056 – 1680 Calle de Alvarez Suite C, submitted by Stefan Schaefer for Christopher Schaefer; a 
request to expand an existing 161 square foot patio service area by 294 square feet. Zoned: General 
Commercial (C) (Postponed at the June 1, 2020 PZHAC meeting) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, including a the fact that this case had been reviewed with 
Tom Maese, Chief CID Inspector, to ensure that the required information had been provided by the 
applicant.  Mr. Maese explained that the previous questions with respect to parking and ADA access had 
been answered by the applicant, and that there were no further issues. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Houston to recommend approval  of the request to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner 
Salas, and APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 

VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
Commissioner Nevarez 
Questioned whether the electronic meetings currently being held complied with the “Open Meetings Act” and was 
assured by Staff that they did. 

    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   

The meeting was adjourned at 3:08 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted by 1:45 pm on 6/12/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de 
Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle 
de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 
Avenida de Mesilla and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

PUBLIC INPUT 
 

6/15/2020 
TO:  Larry Shannon 
FROM:  Susan Krueger, with thanks 
Subject:  Public Input for June 15, 2020 PZHAC meeting  
 
Regarding item V.  B. Decisions:  #3. Case 061052, zoning permit for a new dwelling in the Spanish Pueblo architectural 
style to be located in the HR zone.   
At the 6/1/2020 PZHAC meeting, PZHAC Commissioners discussed concerns about the size and style of the dwelling and 
that it would not fit in with the development zone.    
I did not see this concern addressed in the “New Information” provided for this case, but I may have missed it.   
My comments are a series of questions, and my thought is this structure should meet the design elements of the 
Spanish pueblo style as these elements appear in the “Guide to Building Permits in the Historic Zones.”     
If there are enough examples of the Spanish pueblo style in the development zone, then, using the “Guide Building 
Permits in the Historic Zones,” please go over the overall configuration, construction and details of this structure.  
Does it appear to be a form of simulated adobe construction? 
Is it long and low in proportion? 
Do the porches create a lower silhouette than the basic building? 
Are the building shapes generally rounded and softened rather than sharp? 
Are window and door openings small and randomly placed on the facades? 
Are window heights from grade uneven? 
Is the roof flat with a slight slope for drainage? 
Is the roof surrounded on at least three sides by a parapet or firewall? 
Is the wooden trim around window and door openings minimal and is there a rounding of the wall creating a transition 
from wall surface to window and door surface? 
Etc. 
Be careful that the faux, “stubby” additions to the roof that give additional height to the structure are not somehow 
identified as part of Mesilla’s Spanish pueblo style.     
 
Note that the architectural style has to be a Mesilla architectural style as it existed in the Town in 1973, the year the 
Yguado Plan was adopted.   The style cannot come out of a general textbook on pueblo styles,  and that is why the Town 
has the “Guide” to illustrate specifically the style as it appears in Mesilla.  Also note that the same architectural style 
information appears again in Chapter 18.33 ”Historic Preservation,” MTC.   Other examples of the Spanish pueblo style 
in the neighborhood may not be so exact; however, there is no reason to repeat past errors.   
 
Generally, the above comments apply as well to Case 060153, also a Spanish pueblo style home proposed to be built in 
the HR zone by the same builder. 
 
Finally, I believe both of these applications should be presented and signed by owners rather than by the builder.   
   

 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JULY 6, 2020 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061058 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 7/6/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061058 – 319 Capri Arc, submitted by Sam McBurney; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of seven windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Single family, one acre site built 
(R1) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to replace most of the windows in the dwelling with windows having a similar 
style to those being replaced. There will be no structural or visual changes to the dwelling.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of  the property, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be 
approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative 
Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance 
and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures 
on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the 
Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value:2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400760
Parcel Number: 4007137176386
Owner: MCBURNEY SAMUEL
Mail Address: 319 CAPRI ARC
Subdivision: MESILLA PARK MANOR 
PL 3C 622
Property Address: 319 CAPRI ARC
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–















ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061063 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 7/6/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061063 – 3463 Calle del Norte, submitted by Dan Howard; a request for a zoning permit to allow a 
partial reroof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like replace a portion of the roof that has become damaged. The new roof section 
will be identical to the original roof section and not result in any visual impacts to the area. No other work 
will be done on the dwelling, and the dwelling will maintain the same appearance.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed inspection and possible repairs will not affect or change the appearance of  the 
property, according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to 
heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) -
 Application for building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –
“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to 
structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community 
Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

 
 
 

  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value:2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401249
Parcel Number: 4005138126204
Owner: HOWARD DANIEL J & 
JENIFER M LICHTENFELS
Mail Address: 4501 GEOTHERMAL DR
Subdivision: CLAY - BARRO PLACE 
(BK 20 PG 314-315 - 0312670)
Property Address: 3463 CALLE DEL 
NORTE
Acres: 5

Maps Legend

+
–







ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061064 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 6/7/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061064 – 2965 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andelita and Andres Montoya; a request for a 
zoning permit to allow an evaporative air cooling unit to be replaced by a refrigerated air conditioner in a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will replace the evaporative cooler in the dwelling with a refrigerated air conditioning 
system. There will be no changes to the structure or appearance of the dwelling. The applicant has been 
informed that a permit from CID will be needed. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed inspection and possible repairs will not affect or change the appearance of  the 
property, according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to 
heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) -
 Application for building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –
“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to 
structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community 
Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
 
 

  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value:2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400681
Parcel Number: 4006138372111
Owner: MONTOYA ANDRES M & 
ADELITA H
Mail Address: PO BOX 229
Subdivision:
Property Address: 2965 CALLE DE 
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0.51

Maps Legend

+
–





ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061065 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 7/6/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061065 – 2408 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Teresa Sanchez, trustee for Roberto and Eliza Frietze LLC; a 
request for a zoning permit to allow soffit repair and a new roof coating on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to repair weather damage to the roof and soffit of the dwelling. The rood, which 
is flat, will have a new overlay. The damaged portion of soffit, once repaired, will be painted the same 
color as the original soffit. The will be no changes to the appearance or the style of the dwelling.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed inspection and possible repairs will not affect or change the appearance of  the 
property, according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to 
heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) -
 Application for building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –
“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to 
structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community 
Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

 

  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value:2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400211
Parcel Number: 4006137132512
Owner: ROBERTO & ELIZA FRIETZE 
LLC
Mail Address: PO BOX 358
Subdivision:
Property Address: 2408 CALLE DE 
SANTIAGO
Acres: 1.17

Maps Legend

+
–





ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061066 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –7/6/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061066 – 3260 North Highway 28, submitted by Indalecio Prieto; a request for a zoning permit to 
add additional pavement (flatwork) to an existing residential driveway at this address. Zoned: 
Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will add new asphalt sections to an existing driveway. Since this will be on the ground and 
will not be part of any structures, it can be considered flatwork. No other work will be done at this time 
and there will be no changes to the dwelling  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed inspection and possible repairs will not affect or change the appearance of  the 
property, according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to 
heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) -
 Application for building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –
“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to 
structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community 
Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

 
  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value:2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401614
Parcel Number: 4006138450221
Owner: PRIETO INDALECIO G & 
DOROTHY B
Mail Address: PO BOX 286
Subdivision:
Property Address: 3260 HIGHWAY 28
Acres: 2.79

Maps Legend

+
–





ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061067 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –7/6/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061067 – 1922 Calle de Cura, submitted by Nia Rucker; a request for a zoning permit to allow window 
frames on a dwelling at this address to be repaired and repainted the original color, Zoned: Historical Residential 
(HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will repair and repaint the wooden window frames on the dwelling. The frames will be 
painted the same color.. No other work will be done at this time and there will be no changes to the 
dwelling  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed inspection and possible repairs will not affect or change the appearance of  the 
property, according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to 
heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) -
 Application for building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –
“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to 
structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community 
Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

 
 

  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value:2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400389
Parcel Number: 4006137320503
Owner: RUCKER NIA
Mail Address: PO BOX 1668
Subdivision:
Property Address: 1922 CALLE DE 
CURA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–





ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061068 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –7/6/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061068 – 2231 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Patrick Taylor for MaryHelen Ratje; a request for a zoning 
permit to allow the replacement of a broken or damaged canales with identical new canales. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will replace broken and unmatched canales on the dwelling with matching new canales that 
will have a more uniform and historic appearance than the canales being replaced. No other work will be 
done at this time and there will be no changes to the dwelling  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed inspection and possible repairs will not affect or change the appearance of  the 
property, according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to 
heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) -
 Application for building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –
“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to 
structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community 
Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value:2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401247
Parcel Number: 4006137201468
Owner: RATJE MARY HELEN & JAMES 
PAUL
Mail Address: PO BOX 707
Subdivision:
Property Address: 2231 CALLE DE 
SANTIAGO
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–







 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JULY 6, 2020 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061069 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/6/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 061069 – 2330 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Patrick Taylor for the Taylor-Barela Reynolds Mesilla Historic Site; 
a request for a zoning permit to conduct restoration on the adobe and plaster on the historic dwelling at this address. 
Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The applicant has been contacted by the State to conduct repairs on the residence that has been donated to the State by the 
Taylor family as a museum. The scope of work for the Department of Cultural Affairs, New Mexico Historic Sites is 
attached.  (Please refer to this scope of work for a complete description of the work to be done under the applicant’s 
contract with the State.)  

The building, which is adobe, is on a property that was at one time part of a larger property owned by Edgar Griggs that 
contained the Reynolds/Griggs Store on the Plaza (see attached Historical Description). The buildings associated with this 
property are in the Historic Register (see attached).  The Historical Register considers the buildings “significant” in that 
they are “…architecturally outstanding and important in the history of the community…”. This building is one of the 
properties that is being acquired by the State as a future museum. 

Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure, when finished, will be consistent with the 
following sections of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative 

approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The 
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. 
If the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to 
conditions especially affecting the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district 
generally, such application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public welfare and 
without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

 
B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider 

in addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate 
surroundings; 

4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 
a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 

C. In recommending approval of an application the commission may impose conditions which shall be 
binding upon the property. Prior to approving an application subject to conditions, the commission may 
notify the applicant of its proposed action to solicit his opinion. The concurring vote of three members of 
the board shall be necessary to make a determination in favor of the applicant on any application. [Ord. 
2009-05 § 2] 

 
In order to successfully meet the requirements of the contract with the State, the applicant will need to meet the requirements 
of the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) for any work done on the property.  
 
 
  



 
 

Estimated Cost: @ $144,302.00 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed consists of conducting repairs on a Historic structure being acquired by the State. .  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested zoning permit with conditions to the BOT.  
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

VIEW OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE SANTIAGO 

 

  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value:2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401623
Parcel Number: 4006137203434
Owner: STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Mail Address: 725 CAMINO LEJO
Subdivision:
Property Address: 2330 CALLE DE 
PRINCIPAL
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–





















 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061070 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/6/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 061070 – 1985 Calle de Colon, submitted by Sylvia Fierro; a request for  a zoning permit to allow the installation of 
two exterior security doors on a commercial building at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Request: 
The property in question is located immediately adjacent to and behind Palacio’s Bar on Avenida de Mesilla.  The property 
consists of a 7749 square foot (0.18 acre) parcel containing a 1378 square foot dwelling (see attached DAC property map). 
This structure was originally a residence, but underwent a zone change last year to Historical Commercial to allow it to be 
used as a small office building. Prior to the zone change, the structure was completely renovated by the applicant in 
accordance with SHPO guidelines for structures in the Historic Register.  
 
The applicant would like to add the security doors in response to a request by the current tenants for security against break-
ins through the existing wood exterior doors. Although the current doors meet historic preservation requirements, they are 
not designed to provide adequate resistance to forced entry. Due to the structure’s proximity to the bar and the fact that is 
unoccupied during the hours of operation of the bar, the applicant and the tenant believe that the additional security to be 
provided by the proposed doors is needed. 
 
The proposed doors (see attached photo) will actually be strong storm doors, and the original doors will be left in place. The 
new doors will be installed in front of the existing doors and will offer an added level of resistance to forced entry. 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure, when finished, will be consistent with the following sections 
of the Code: 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
D. Exemptions. Work in any of the following categories shall be exempt from obtaining a certificate of historical 

appropriateness permit: 
1. Maintenance or repairs which do not involve a change of the existing design, exterior materials or scale or outward 

appearance of the structure. 
2. Work required by a town staff to eliminate an unsafe condition; provided, that any permanent repairs shall meet 

the criteria of subsection (D)(1) of this section. 
3. Installation of storm windows or storm doors, with or without screens, painted or unpainted; provided, however, 

that no such windows or doors shall have any ornamental feature such as grilles, monograms, etc. This provision 
shall not be construed to prohibit the installation of plain bars on the inside of such windows or doors for 
protection of the screens or glass. If a study indicates that storm windows are necessary, the use of interior storm 
windows is preferred, and interior storm windows are also exempt from obtaining a certificate. 

 
18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative approval) shall 

be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The commission shall determine 
whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. If the request shall be determined to 
be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to conditions especially affecting the building or structure 
involved, but not affecting the historical district generally, such application may be approved without substantial 
detriment to the public welfare and without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider in 
addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate surroundings;  
4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 

a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 



 
C. In recommending approval of an application the commission may impose conditions which shall be binding upon 

the property. Prior to approving an application subject to conditions, the commission may notify the applicant of its 
proposed action to solicit his opinion. The concurring vote of three members of the board shall be necessary to 
make a determination in favor of the applicant on any application. [Ord. 2009-05 § 2] 

 
Additionally, according to Tom Maese, Chief Building Inspector for CID, since this is a commercial structure, the doors 
will need to have the appropriate exit hardware (panic bar or similar device) to meet the emergency exit requirements of the 
building code for the current occupancy. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ $800.00 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed consists of installing security doors on the subject structure.   
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Recommend approval of the requested doors to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested doors with conditions to the BOT.  
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 
SHOWING PROXIMITY TO PALACIOS BAR 

 
 
 
 
 

  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value:2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400386
Parcel Number: 4006137305491
Owner: FIERRO SYLVIA J
Mail Address: P.O. BOX 1725
Subdivision:
Property Address: 1985 DALLE DE 
COLON
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–



 
PHOTO FROM CALLE DE SAN ALBINO 

 
 

PHOTO FROM CALLE DE COLON SHOWING ONE OF THE EXIT DOORS 

  







 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061071 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/6/2020] 

 
 
Items: 
Case 061071 – 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Jerry Nevarez; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
installation of an aluminum gutter on a dwelling at this address to connect two canales to a ponding area. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The applicant would like to install an 18 foot long aluminum gutter and downspout on an exterior garage wall 
along Calle de Colon in order to divert rainwater from two canales above the garage to a small ponding area at 
the front of the dwelling. The gutter will run along the front of the garage wall below the canales to the downspout 
which will bring the water to the ponding area at the front of the dwelling. The gutter and the downspout will be 
painted to match the color of the wall.    
 
ESTIMATED COST: @ $448.48 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed gutter and downspout will be consistent with the following sections 
of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative approval) shall 

be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The commission shall determine 
whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. If the request shall be determined to 
be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to conditions especially affecting the building or structure 
involved, but not affecting the historical district generally, such application may be approved without substantial 
detriment to the public welfare and without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider in 
addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate surroundings;  
4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 

a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed consists of installing a gutter and downspout on the subject dwelling.   
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Recommend approval of the requested gutter and downspout to the BOT.  
2.  Recommend approval of the requested gutter and downspout with conditions to the BOT.  
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

 
 



 
PHOTOS OF FRONT OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE COLON SHOWING THE CANALES 

 
 

 



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value:2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400572
Parcel Number: 4006138208035
Owner: NEVAREZ GERARD R
Mail Address: PO BOX 1102
Subdivision:
Property Address: 2305 CALLE DE 
COLON
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–








